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Zayyer

e e— B ——————————EEEEE
From: Yeo, Lincoln-ZG [Lincoln-2G.Yeo@aig.com]
Sent: Monday, 5 May, 2014 10:03 AM
To: Zayyer
Subject: RE: ACCINDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T & SHC 1733B ON 30/12/2013
Attachments: SAS51596334]1] pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Zayer,

Attached is the GIA Report of GY9831U.
As suggested, kindly redirect the taxi’s claim to the insurer of the van, GY 9831U.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards,

Lincoln Yeo

AlG

Senior Claims Sarvice Exgoulive

Claims | AN Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Teel +165) 6419 1969| Fax «(65) GB35 7417

Lincoln-ZG.Yeo@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Pillal, Sherini

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 8:43 AM

To: Yeo, Lincoln-2G

Cc: Singh, Charan; Zayyer

Subject: FW: ACCINDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T & SHC 1733B ON 30/12/2013

Hi Lincoln, .

Pls assist in Elaine's absence. Tks.

Sherini Pillgi

AIG

Claims Service Executive

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Inmsurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shentan Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel «(65) 6419 1767 | Fax «[65) 6835 7416
sherini. pillai@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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Tha infirmation an this ams fEnd or attaohimante) s oonfoeatal F yowans gof e dsendad rcpient, pou must not gse or dEseTinate e

"Fepl cammand and panmanenily celee 1he onagioal o
<7 1o Ba fem of any vifus or wher dafect that micht allect &

trrralion, IF oo Ml recehved! s arnain i a8y, oleddse el

1 COuren of peinfouds el Althaogh thiis greal and any slfasimefils s Ofie
commiter spslwm le whish 0 @ receded Bmd opened, (5 e s tarndity O The reanwenl L &nslre gl i wirpie froe and Qo resporsilily S
pocopied by ANG for armyloss oF damage nasirg (0 Gy way igm g uss



From: Singh, Charan

- Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 6:36 PM

To: Zayyer; Pillal, Sherini

Subject: FW: ACCINDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T & SHC 17338 ON 30/12/2013

Dear Zayyer,
The case is under Elaine

Ce: Sherini - Kindly advise 1o whom should | redirect this email too In Elaine's absence.
Regards,

Charan Singh

ALG

Claims Service Executive

Claims Department | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel. no. + 65 6419 1637 | Fax +65 6835 7416
charan.singh@aig.com | www alg.com.sg

RPOATANT NOTICE

N aeilerr el oo

Mt Syshein N & FERCO O Arlf Ope | & e resgEarisdadlily of e recioesiil! Mo snaurd Bal o wies fross 30T Hey Foil
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From: Zayyer [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto,com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 7;:16 PM

To: Singh, Charan
Cc: Hsiao Tong; Zayyer
Subject: ACCINDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T & SHC 17338 ON 30/12/2013

Your Rel: 800706798
Our Ref: CC3/AIG14000231/Ypa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
ACCINDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T & SHC 1733B ON 30/12/2013
We refer to the above matter above matter,

Third Party reported that the van (GY 9831U) was exiting out from the building toward to turn right. At that
time, OI's motorbike drove past on his right side and collided into the door of the van, Due to this, OI
collided into his vehicle. Please see attached TP statement.

Ol mentioned that he was riding on a two way road along Serangoon North Avenue S heading towards Yio
Chu Kang Road. Taxi had stopped at the left side of the road, so she slowed down to overtake the right.
Suddenly, a van turmed right from the indusirial building. She could not avoid the collision even though she
jammed brake. Thus, accident occurred. Please see attached OI's statement.

We did call Ol to verify the nature of accident. Ol mentioned that the van was coming out from industrial
building towards main road and accident happened. There was no traffic control at the accident location.
Due to the impact, she collided into the taxi.



We have reviewed both reports. Basing on the circumstances of accident and given the scenario and reports
from both parties, we are of opinion that the van was the cause the accident. Furthermore, Ol has a right of
" way as she was driving on the main road at the time of accident.

As above mentioned, we intend to redirect the taxi's claim to the insurer of the van, GY 9831U. It
convenient, kindly provide us the van's GIA report.

Kindly let us have your approval and comment please.

Thanks and Best Regards
Zayer

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
51 Ubi Avenue |

#01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

DID: 6749 9635

Fax: 6741 4108

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) 15 confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



From: Zayyer

Sent: Tuesday, 6 May, 2014 7:35 PM

To: Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan

Ce: Hsiao Tong; Ai Chin; Zayyer

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T / SHC 17338 / OTHER ON 30/12/2013
Attachments: SHC 1733B.pdf; statement of FBH 4326T.pdfl; GY 2831U.pd!

Your ref: SHC 17338 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC3/AIG14000231/Yea3

Dear Sir / Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 43267 / SHC 1733B / GY 9831U ON 30/12/2013
we refer to the above matter and further below email,

Given the scenario from your client and our insured, the accident was due to the negligence of the van
driver who was existing out from the industrial building towards main road and collided with our insured
who was driving on the main road.

Enclosed herewith is the statement of our insured for your record purposes.
We have reviewed all reports. We are of opinion that It was the van driver who is the cause of the accident.

As such, we have our principal instruction to inform you to redirect the claim to the insurer of the van (i)
YE3ILL Attached is the GIA report of the van for your kind perusal.

Thanks and Best Regards
Zayer

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
51 Ubi Avenue |

#01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

DID: 6749 9635

Fax: 6741 4108

From: Andrew Comelius Goh Cheng Chuan [mailto:andrewgoh @ cdge.com sg]

Sent: Friday, 24 January, 2014 2:10 PM

To: Zayver

Ce: Ai Chin

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T / SHC 1733B / OTHER ON 30/12/2013

Dear Zayyer

Liability should be clear on our taxi since both report are consistent.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Andrew Goh, CDGE, Loyang, Claims Dept
DID: 6214 8734, Fax: 6214 1843

Email add: andreweoh@ cdee.com.se




From: Zayyer <zayver@ lkkauto.com>

To; Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan <andrewgoh @ cdge com.sg>

Ce: Ai Chin <chaiac @ lkkauto.com>

Date: 21-01-2014 03:47 PM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 4326T / SHC 1733B / OTHER ON 30/12/2013

Your ref: SHC 17338 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: CCI/AIGI4000231/Y ead

Dear Sir / Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 43267 / SHC 1733B / OTHER ON 30/12/2013

We refer to the above matter.

Accordingly the reports from your client/driver and our insured, there was one van GY 9831U was coming
oul from side road toward main road and collision happened while our insured was driving straight on the
main road, Enclosed herewith a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident and we will revert with our
opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard
further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) to support your claim.

Kindly take note that case handler in charge is Ai Chin and she can be contacted at 6841 2132,

“PLREEIGIE 2 3 | By (R
“Wishing you a Happy, Cheerful, and Successful in the Year of the Horse”

Thanks and Best regards,
Layer

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
DID: 6749 9635

Fax: 6741 4108

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you
are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and
please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.

2



Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies.

ComforiDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed 1o
preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W |



5/31/2018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg o 1essoriess,

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4085933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BE05 Email: account@lkkauto. com;admin-c@|xkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CCAAIG14000231/YZ3A302

Date: 21/05/2014
REFEREMCE
Handling Insurar: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Policy Mot 2100343725
Claimant Vehicle No : SHC1733B Insured Vehicle No ; FBH4326T
Date of Loss: 30/1272013 Nature of Claim: TP Claim Mo:  BOOT0E798
D P E
Reg No: SHC1733B
Make & Model: HYUNDAI SONATA, 2.0 D CRDi Turbao (NF} (A) Engine No: DAEAAZZOS01
Reg. Date: 31/01/2011 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No:  KMHET41WMBABD20TE
Colour: Blus Cdometer; 443234 km
Engine Capacity. 1991 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
ONDITION OF VE FS b e’
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) ¥
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification Ne  Pre-accident Condition:
MNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size; 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: West Lake 4 mm Rear Left Side: Wesl Lake 4 mm
Frant Right Side: West Lake 4 mm Rear Right Side: Wast Lake 4 mm
Tie abovs valines repraseil the femainieg re reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference Diiff %
Parts 1,608.86 1,170.56 438,40 27.25
Mizcellaneous llems 0.00 0,00 0.00
Labour 1,390.00 600.00 790.00 56.83
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towling .00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 2,998.96 1,770.56 1,228.40 40.96
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 20853 123.94 B5.99 40,96
Nett Amount (55) 3,208.89 1,894.50 1,314.39 40.96
Global Sum Settlement (5§) 0.00 .
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 03/01/2014
Date Inspectad: 0310172014 Inspected Al ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang)
59 Layang Drive
Est Repair Perod: 3.0 days Singapore 5089659
Adjuster:  ROSLI BIN ABOUL WAHAB Manager: ZAY YER LYNN

NOTE. This repon represents our findings at the-fme aind piace of inapechon slated hessin. Such indpaciion has beel camed out o the bout of ol knowlodge ia aity Dut any
offer Habiity under any olfer ciretmstances is hireby axprassly erclhided

h11;rs..fa'5'rngapuru.mﬂr'man.mm.’claimsfh'ﬂax.:rm?luaah-u:=SVGUDG&Iusaﬂv:ﬂnn=dap_u~iawursmarl&mimgudawaFmﬁl_.rpe:z&dumdﬂ 65291268 corole=4&C



5/31/2018 Adiuster Reporl

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
Mo. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Repair 4B8.60FL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (RH) Serviceable 4.60FL “-FL
3 1 *"HEADLAMP (RH) Scratched 693.80FL *693.80FL
4 1 *FRONT FENDER (RH) Bent 515.80FL *515.80FL
5 1 ‘FRONT FENDER SHIELD (RH) Serviceable T4 BOFL "FL
G 1 ‘FRONT FENDER RETAINER Mecessary 3.00FL *3.00FL
T 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP (RH) Scratched 125.60 FL *125.60FL
8 1 *FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH) Mecessary 100.00FS *100.00FS
F=Franchisa pan. S=Spchelt, L=ListiemDisc.
Sub Total (S5) 1,986.20 1,438.20
- List tern Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% {S§) ITT.24 267 64
Total Parts (55) 1.608.96 1.170.56

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd/SHC1733B/21/05/2014 13:45 |

hitps //singapare. marimen. comiclaims/ndes. ofmMusebex=5VCdockiuseaction=dsp_viewsrsmandnoimgviewsr=18lype=2&docid= 15529126&comle=44CF



5/31/2018 Adjuster Repart
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous tems selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING New 560.00 200.00
2  SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE New 600.00 360.00
3 WIRING CHARGE New 50.00 20.00
4 TUFF KOTE New 50.00 20.00
5 TOWING CHARGE MNew 50.00 0.00
&  FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New BO.0OO 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,390.00 600.00
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd/SHC17338/21/05/2014 13:45

< END OF ESTIMATES >

nitps fsingapore menman.comiclaimsiindex. cfm 7lusebox=5vCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&flype=2&docid=15529126&corole=44C)



Hsiao Tnnﬂ !LKKAutn!

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 3:09 PM

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30,12.2013 invig SHC1733B, FBH4326T[AIG] &
GY9831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref: BOOTORTIBB MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref:
T1213/5HCIT33B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Alleen,
Refer to the above.

For the sake of amicable settlement, we are prepared to settle this matter under multiple collision of BOLA Scenario
35.

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please assist to follow-up.

Thank you

BR19-1606 | Fax +[6%] |

Norsigh.MdNoor@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi [mailto:aileentan@cdge.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash

Cc: Chong, Annie-PY; KK Lau (Lkkauto); Cecilia Law

Subject: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1733B, FBH4326 T[AIG] & GY9831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref:
800706798 MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref: T1213/SHC1733B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Prakash
Mis AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]



We refer to subject matter resting with our email of 24 April 2018.

No reply has been received from AIG to-date. We sincerely appreciate if you would kindly assist to forward this email
to the case handler-in- charge in AlG whom we could liaise with to move this long outstanding case.

We look forward to hearing from you. Thank you.

Best Regards

Alleen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

Fram Alleen Tan Lee Nollcdge/delgronotes
T annie-py.chong@alg com, KK Lau (Lkkauto)” <kklav@ikeuto com=
i Cecilia Low =Ceclialow@msfirstcapital com sg=
D 24/04/2018 02:58 PM
Subjest [Reminder] Acc on 30.12.2013 nvig SHC 17338, FBH432ETIAIG] & GYS831U[MS FCIL)
CODGE Ref: T1213SHC1T33B/AT AIG Ref: 800706788 MS FCIL: D14/217/GAMY

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Annie Cheng
Mis AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]

We refer to subject matter resting with our email of & March 2018

MS FCIL have requested for survey report of SHC1733B from AIG/LKK. We are also seeking insurers' consent to
escalate this case to GIA for resolution if both insurers are not able to agree on liability,

We receive no reply from KC Chan on this matter. Kindly advise whom we can liaise with in AlG to enable us to wrap
up this long cutstanding case.

Your early reply is awaited. Thank you.

Best Regards

Alleen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From Alleen Tan Lee Nobcdgeldaigronotes

T "Chan Kian Chuan® <kian-Chuan Chang@aig com>, Cedllia Low <Cecilislow@msfirsicapital com.sg>
"Zayyer [LEKAUD)" <zayyerfiikkauio com>, "Syed-Yusolf, Saliha” <Saiha Syed-Yusolig@aig com=

Ol 0B/03/2018 09:28 AM

S et [Reminder] Acc on 3012 2013 invig SHC 17338, FBHAI26TAIG] & GYZA3TUMS FCIL)

COGE Ref T1213SHC1TIIBAT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Chan Kian Chuan
M/s AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"
[AlG Ref. BOOT06798]



Ms Cecilia Low
Mis MS First Capital Insurance Limited ["MS FCIL"]
[MS FCIL Ref: D14/217/G/WY]

Please let us have your reply to our email of 28 January 2018. Thank you

Best Regards
Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 B735 | Fax: 6214 1843

1 Alleen Tan Lea Nolcdgel/delgronoles
L “Chan Kian Chuan” <kfan-Chuan, Changaig.com=>, Cecllla Low =Cecdlalow@msfirsicapidal com.sg=>
ol "Zayyer (LKKAuo)" <zayyer@ikkaulo com>, "Syad-Yusoff, Sallha™ <Saliha. Syed-Yusofi@alg com>
Diate 2810172018 D404 PM
Subjeet Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC 17338, FBH4326T[AIG] & GY9831U[MS FCIL)
CDGE Ref T1213SHC1TI3BAT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Chan Kian Chuan
M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]
[AIG Ref 800706798]

Ms Cecilia Low
M/s MS First Capital Insurance Limited ["MS FCIL"]
[MS FCIL Ref: D14/217/G/AWWY]

We refer to subject matter resting our email of 8 January 2018.

GY9831U [MS FCIL] exited from minor road and collided with FBH4326T [AIG] on main road. FBH4326T then went
over to taxi's lane on its left and hit onto the stationary taxi. Traffic Police had initiated action against driver of
GY9831U for offence of Careless Driving.

MS FCIL's view is that this matter falls under multiple collision of BOLA Scenario 35 and that AlG should respond to
taxi claims. LKK representing AlG have however maintained their Principal's instruction to deny liability.

In any event, we look forward to an amicable resolution of this long outstanding claim. We sincerely appreciate if

I, AIG can forward survey report of SHC1733B to MS FCIL as requested in their email of 4 October 2017 so
that we can move this case?

2. Both insurers can review and let us have final position on liability towards our taxi claims pending quantum to
be discussed/agreed?

If necessary, we shall escalate this case to GIA for resolution. Please let us have your reply by 7 February 2018,

Best Regards

Alleen Tan

Claims Department | ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
Off 68214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843



Fro Alice Lau Lay Koon/cdge/deigronotes
o "Syed-Yusoff, Salihe” <Saliha Syed-Yusoffi@alg com=
CH Cecilia Low <Ceciliglow@first-insurance com.sg=, “Zayyer (LKKAulo)" <zayyer@ikkaulo com>

Dote DBID1/2018 05:08 PM
Subect  RE: Accident on 30,12.2013 Invelving SHC 17338, FBHA32BT (AIG) & GYSE31U (FC1)
Dear Saliha,

Kindly advise who is KC (not in the loop in this email)

Aside to Zayyer - Please advise on the survey report which Cecilia of First Capital Insurance has requested earlier
on.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
Off: 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

Fram “Syed-Yusolf, Saliha” <Saliha Syed-Yusofifaig.com>

! Alice Lau Lay Koon <alielau@cdge com sg>, "Zayyer (LKKAulD)" szayyer@ikkauto com>
« Cecilia Low <Cacitizlow@first-insurance. com.sg>

Lk 30002017 02:08 PM

St RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC 17338, FEH4326T (AIG) & GYBR31U (FCI)

Dear Alice/ Zayyer,

Kindly note that the file will be further handled by my colleague, KC

aside to KC,

claim no. 800706798

fyna pls.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY ADMISSION OF

LIABILITY ON THE PART OF OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREBY MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION
OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore{079120)
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saliha syed-yusoff@aig.com | www aig com.sg
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IMPORTANT NQTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in errgr, please immediately netify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies ar printouls thereof, Although this email and any attachmentsare believied to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it s recelved and opened, itis the
responsibility of the reciplent to ensure that it Is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group,
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Alice Lau Lay Koon

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Zayyer (LKKAuto); Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: Cecilia Low

Subject: Fw: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC17338B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

Dear Zayyer & Saliha,

We still didn't hear from you.
Kindly provide the survey report as per First Capital Insurance's request below,
Please keep us in the loop too.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From - "Zayyer (LKKAUt)" <zavyer@ikkaulo com>
o "Syed-Yusoff, Saliha® <Saliha Syed-Yusoli@aig.com>
0 Alice Lau Lay Koon <alicelauf@cdge com sg=
2011042017 03:43 PM

Gumest RE Accident on 30,12.2013 invelving SHC 17338, FBHS326T (AIG) & GYSRIU (FCI)

Dear Ms Saliha,

Flease assist us forward the below email to officer in charge for necessary achion

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone 6841 2408, email zayyer@lkkauto.com] fax: §741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 October, 2017 9:16 AM
To: 'Syed-Yusoff, Saliha’ <Saliha Syed-Yuscofi@aig com>
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Subject RE: Accident on 30.12 2013 involving SHC 17338, FBHA326T (AIG) & GY2831U (FCI)
Dear Ms Saliha,
We like o seek your kind assistance

Kindly informed that previously we denied the liability and informed CDGE to redirect the claim to First Cap as their
Insured Is the cause of accident

Thereafter. we closed and submitted the report to your office via menmen
MNow as per below email, CDGE requested our surveyor report for their necessary action

As report was being submitted in merimen, kindly advise should we proceed to provide to them

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LEK Aute Consultants Pte Lid

FPhone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto com| fax' 6741-4108
Blk £1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408233)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 5 October, 2017 11:58 AM

To: ‘Alice Lau Lay Koon' <alicelau@cdge.com.sg>; Cecilla Low <Cecilialow@first-insurance com.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC17338, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY2831U (FCI)

Dear Cecilia,
Thank you for the emall

We will check with our managament and get our IT team to retnieve from the report and update you thanks.

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone 6841 2400, email. zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408833)

From: Alice Lau Lay Koon [mailto:alicelau@cdge com sg]
Sent: Thursday, 5§ October, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Cecilia Low <Cecillalow@first-insurance com.sg>, Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@lkkauto com>
Subject: RE: Accident on 30.12 2013 involving SHC 17338, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

CDGE Ref T1213/ SHC17338/ AG(J)
FBH4326T (AIG), LKK Ref: CC3/AIG14000231/Yea3
GY8831U (FCI), FCI Ref: D14/ 217IGIWY

Dear Cecilia,
We do not have a copy of the survey report of SHC1733B.

Dear Zayyer,
Our taxi was surveyed by your surveyor, Rosli, on 3 January 2014 @ 11.40am. Could you kindly provide the survey
report as per Ms Cecllia's request?



Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From Cecilia Low <Cecllialow@first-insurance com sg>

To Alice Lau Lay Koon <alicelau@cdge.com.sg>, "zayyer@lkkauto.com” <zayyeri@lkkauto cam>
Date  04/10/2017 06:09 PM

Subject RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B8, FBH4326T (AIG) & GYS8831U (FCI)

FCIL ref: D14/217
Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter

Please let us have a copy of the survey report of SHC1733B.
Thank you.

Regards

(Ms) Cecllia Low

Mator Claims Department

First Capital Insurance Ltid

36 Robinson Road, #18-01 City House, Singapore OGRRTT
Tel 6507 3862 | Fax: 6507 3848

Website: www first-insurance com.sg

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA").
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that requlate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www first-insurance com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Coliection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it

It you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail,

From Alice Lau Lay Koon [mailto:alicelau@cdge com sg]

Sent 04 October 2017 08:33

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance. com.sg>; Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@first-
insurance. com SQ:-

Ce: Lurene Jaw <Lurenejaw@first-insurance com sg>; Zayyer <zayyer(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

Dear Cecilia,

We refer to our email balow

It has been more than a month but we have yet to hear from you.

As case has been long protracted and our taxi hirer has called a few times, our Management is very concern about

ﬁ‘ﬁ'e would be much appreciated if you could expedite the matter and revert your settlement within the next 10 days.
7



'Lnakmg forward to your early reply and kind indulgent. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From Alice Lau Lay Koon/cdge/delgronotes
T pecilialowEifirst-insurance com.sg
Lurene Jaw <Lurenejaw@first-insurance com sg>, Zayyer <zayyer@lkkauto com>

Date 22/08/2017 03:48 PM
Subject Fw: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY8831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice
Dear Cecilia,

Understand from Lurene, you are the current case handler. _
We would appreciate it if you could look into the matter and revert your settlement soonest as possible
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Taxi Claims Department (Loyang)
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 B307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From Alice Lau Lay Koon/cdge/delgronotes

To Lurene Jaw <Lurensjaw@first-insurance com sa>, Zayyer <zayyer@lkkaulo com=>
Dzt D4/DB/2017 12:04 PM

Subjech Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

CDGE Ref: T1213/ SHC1733B/ AG(J)
FBH4326T (AIG), LKK Ref: CC3/AIG14000231/Yeal
GY8831U (FCI), FCI Ref. D14/ 217IGIWY

Dear All,

Kindly refer to the above matter

Our recard shown that -

Qur taxi driver's version

FBH4326T collided against GY8B31U exiting from building No. 23 and FBH4326T fell over to our taxi's lane and
crashed against our stationary taxi

S'pore Traffic Police's investigation result dated 14/02/2014 stated that GY9831U has been charged for Careless
8



Driving.

1 LKK, Mr Zayyer's {representing AIG insured FBH4326T) email dated 06/05/2014 had denied liability as
GY9831U was the one that caused the accident and requested CDGE to redirect to GYS9831U (FCI)

2. FCI, Tan Wei ¥in's email dated 26/06/2014 also denied liability based on Bola 535 and requested CDGE to
redirect to FEH432ET (AIG).

Our investigation reveals that our taxi SHC1733B that was stationary at the material time of accident is free from
blamed of this accident.
Hence, we would like to recover 100% of our claim. Our proposed quantum s as follow. -

COR $1.894 50
iDLOR § 30495

3D LI § 18000

Add  LTA § 535
$2.384 80

As case has been long protracted and due to small amount, please discuss among yourself and let us have your final
decislon/ settlement within the next 10 working days.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Taxi Claims Department (Loyang)
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off. 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

s eSS and Gy altachments may comtiin confidentinl, pe cud O Pt 1
t the intended recipient. kindly notity us and delete this messa i ts attachmen
s b v ised that using. copying. distribunng or disclosing ans nlents theren
ST "'l:'l"..|i|'-;':|:-':' Lo dny Im WERE Ol sice O DLUSHICsS LT 1ol (o be mken das emdorsed by Com
poration Limited or it related companices, The comments proposils provided are tor discussion purpis
nid are suhicel L0 SPTroy s Mothine herein shiall ¢
! be bound m any way o any Len FeOnaion excopl as g oo ritten aerecm

TR |,_ (1 I|_ ||.|!._|||.___ '1:,-_-.-'.':_'-..|i_' 10T e

ComborDelGro - 8 Green Office certified by the Singapore Eoviconment Council - 15 eommitied to preserving the environment
W CNCOUTEEE YOu o print this |'|:|'I|_'- 1] necEssalry

ot DelGro Engiticeringe e Lid [Registeation WNe, [99306048W
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 37 May 2018 8:08 AM

To: ‘Md Noor, Norsiah'

Ca ‘alleentan@cdge.com.sg’: Admin A

Subject: RE: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12,2013 invig SHC17338, FEH4326T[AIG] &
GY9831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref: 8007067988 MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref:
T1213/SHC1733B/AT

Hi Morsiah,

Contents noted.
Kindly cssist to reopen the case in Merimen for cur necessary action,

Hi Alleen,

We will get back an offer to you soon.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: f7az-3107 | email: chewht@kkautocom | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn 1 Industrial Park, Ubt Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailto:Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 2:09 PM

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1733B, FBH4326T[AIG] & GY9831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref:
8007067988 MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref: T1213/SHC1733B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Aileen,

Refer to the above.

For the sake of amicable settlement, we are prepared to settle this matter under multiple collision of BOLA Scenario
as.

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please assist to follow-up.

Thank you



ah Md Neoor

A EHE ERAMINE]
s | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
s Shenton Way R0B-16 Singapore 079120
| +{65) 6419-1606 | Fax +[(65) 6835-7417

MNorsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

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

for any loss or darage arising In any way from its use,

From: Aileen Tan Lee Nol i

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash

Cc: Chong, Annie-PY; KK Lau (Lkkauto); Cecilia Low

Subject: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1733B, FBH4326T[AIG] & GY9831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref:
BOD706798 MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref; T1213/SHC1733B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Prakash
Mi/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]

We refer to subject matter resting with our email of 24 April 2018.

No reply has been received from AIG to-date. We sincerely appreciate if you would kindly assist to forward this email
to the case handler-in- charge in AlG whom we could liaise with to move this long outstanding case

We look forward to hearing from you. Thank you.

Best Regards

Alleen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
Oft 6214 B735 | Fax: 6214 1843

frgam Allean Tan Lee Nollcdgeddelgronotes
l'a annie-py. chongdalg com, "KK Lau (Lkkaute)” <kkiawEkkauto com>
i Cacilia Low <Cacila msfir al B
24/04:12018 02:58 PM
Subgect [Reminder] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1T338, FEH4326TAIG] & GYS831UMS FCIL]
COGE Ref T1214/SHC1TIIRIAT AIG Ref BODTOETOE MS FCIL DA4217IGANY

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Ms Annie Chong
M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ['AIG"]

We refer to subject matter resting with our email of & March 2018

MS FCIL have requested for survey report of SHC1733B from AIG/LKK. We are also seeking insurers’ consent to
escalate this case to GIA for resolution if both insurers are not able to agree on liability.

We receive no reply from KC Chan on this matter. Kindly advise whom we can liaise with in AIG to enable us to wrap
up this long outstanding case.

Your early reply is awaited. Thank you.

Best Regards

Alleen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

Fromn Alleen Tan Lea Nolcdga/delgronotes

“Chan Kian Chuan” ‘Emuimﬁﬂﬂ.ﬂ@ﬂﬂ_ﬁw Caciia Low ifial mafir ital
. "Zayyer (LKKAuto)" <zayyerf@ikkputo com>, "Syed-Yusoff. Saliha™ <Saliha. -Yusofffia >
i 0&/03/2018 00:28 AM
Suksat [Reminder] Acc on 30.12:2013 invig SHC17338, FBH4325T|AIG] & GY283TUMMS FCIL]

CDGE Ref; TI21/SHC17338/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Chan Kian Chuan
Mis AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid ["AIG"]
[AIG Ref. B00706798)

Ms Cecilia Low
M/s MS First Capital Insurance Limited ["MS FCIL"]
[MS FCIL Ref: D14/217/G/WY)]

Please let us have your reply to our email of 28 January 2018, Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 8214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From Allgan Tan Lee Nollcdge/delgronotes

To "Chan Kian Chuan” <kign-Chuan.Changlaig.com>, Cecilia Low wmmyﬂm&
“Zayyer (LKKAulo)” <zayyer@ikkaulo.com=>, "Syed-Yusalf, Saliha™ <Sallha -Yuso

Date 20701720718 04:04 PM

Subjesd At on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1T338, FEH4A26T[AIG] & GYSA31UMS FCIL|

CDGE Raf: TIZ13/SHCIT3I3B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Chan Kian Chuan
M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]



|AIG Ref. 800706798]

Ms Cecilia Low

M/s MS First Capital Insurance Limited ["MS FCIL"]

[MS FCIL Ref: D14/217/G/WY]

We refer to subject matter resting our email of 8 January 2018,

GY8831U [MS FCIL] exited from minor road and collided with FBH4326T [AIG] on main road. FBHABE_'ET then went
over to taxi's lane on its left and hit onto the stationary taxi. Traffic Police had initiated action against driver of
GYSB831U for offence of Careless Driving.

MS FCIL's view Is that this matter falls under multiple collision of BOLA Scenario 35 and that AlG should respond to
taxi claims. LKK representing AlG have however maintained their Principal's instruction to deny liability.

In any event, we look forward to an amicable resolution of this long outstanding claim. We sincerely appreciate if

1. AIG can forward survey report of SHC1733B to MS FCIL as requested in their email of 4 October 2017 so
that we can move this case?

E-»J‘

Both insurers can review and let us have final position on liability towards our taxi claims pending quantum to
be discussed/agreed?

3

If necessary, we shall escalate this case to GIA for resolution. Please let us have your reply by 7 February 2018

Best Regards

Aijleen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

Fram Alice Lau Lay Koon'cdge/delgronoles

"Syed-Yusoff, Saliha” <Saliha Syed-Yusoffi@aig com>

Cecllia Low <Cacillalgw@inst-insurance com g+, "Zayyer (LKKAule)" sgayyer@ikkaulo. com>
Date 08/01/2018 05:08 PM

Suitsfst RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC 17338, FBHA326T [AIG) & GYBEATU (FCI)

Dear Saliha,
Kindly advise who is KC (not in the loop in this email).

Aside to Zayyer - Please advise on the survey report which Cecilia of First Capital Insurance has requested earlier
on

Best Regards,

Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
Off 6214 B307/ Fax 6214 1843



o "Sysd-Yusoff, Saliha” <Salina Syed-Yusofi@aia com>
fa Alice Lau Lay Koan Mﬂﬂm_m_nsg 'hwer [LEKAuto)" <zavyed@ikkaulo com>
- Cecilia Low =

it 3002017 D2:06 PM

vl s RE: Accidenl on 30122013 involving SHO17338, FEH4326T (AIG) & GYSB31U (FCI)

Dear Alice/ Zayyer,

Kindly note that the file will be further handled by my colleague, KC
aside to KC,

claim no, 800706798

fyna pis

FLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY ADMISSION OF
LIABILITY ON THE PART OF OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREEY MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION
OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Complex Claims Exarminer

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

7B Shenton Way #08-16 Singapora{072120)
Tel +165) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

saliha syed-yusoffi@alg com | www aig com.sg
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is canfidential. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not use or
disseminate the information, If you have recelved this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereaf. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defeet that might affect any computer system inte which it is recelved and opened, it is the
raspansibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility 1s accepted by American International Group,
inc. or its subsidiaries or affillates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Alice Lau Lay Koon [mailto:alicelau@cdge.com.sg]

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

Kindly provide the survey report as per First Capital Insurance's request below.
Please keep us in the loop too.



Best Regards,

Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off. 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

Froms "Zayyer (LKKAulo)" <ggyverfikiaulo com
o "Syed-Yusoff, Salihe” <Salha, Syed-Yusofifalg com>
Alice Lau Lay Koon <alicelsy com. si>
[t 20102017 0343 PM
it RE: Accident an 30 12.2013 Involving SHC 17338, FBH4328T (AIG) & GYS8I1U (FCY)

Ciear Ms Saliha

Please assist us forward the below email to officer in charge for necessary action,

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841 2408, email. zayver@lkkauto com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From  Zayyer (LKKAuto)
Sent Wednesday, 11 October, 2017 9.16 AM

To.  'Syed-Yusoff, Saliha’ <Saliha Syed-Yusoff@aig com>

Subject RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC 17338, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY2831U (FCI)

Dear Ms Saliha,
We like to seek your kind assistance

Kindly infarmed that previously we denied the liability and informed CDGE to redirect the claim to First Cap as their
insured 1s the cause of accident,

Thereafter, we closed and submitted the report to your office via merimen.
Now as per below email, COGE requested our surveyor report for their necessary action

As report was being submitted in merimen, kindly advise should we proceed to provide to them

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2408, email: zayyer@/kkauto.com| fax. 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408833)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuUto)

Sent Thursday, 5 October, 2017 11:58 AM

To: ‘Alice Lau Lay Koon' <glicelau@cdge com sg>; Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@first-insurance com.sg>
Subject RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC17338, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY3831U (FCI)

Dear Cecilla



Thank you for the email

We will check with our management and get our IT team to retrieve from the report and update you thanks

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LKkK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone, 6841 2409, email. zayyer@lkkaulo.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408833)

From: Alice Lau Lay Koon [mailto:alicelau@cdge com s
Sent. Thursday, 5 October, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@first-insurance.com.sg>, Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer{@lkkauto.com=>
Subject RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

CODGE Ref T1213/ SHC1733B/ AG(J)
FBH4326T (AIG), LKK Ref, CC3/AIG14000231/Yead
GY2831U (FCI), FCI Ref: D147 21TIGIWY
Dear Cecilia,

We do not have a copy of the survey report of SHC1733B.

Dear Zayyer,
Our taxi was surveyed by your surveyor, Rosli, on 3 January 2014 @ 11 .40am. Could you kindly provide the survey
report as per Ms Cecilia's request?

Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 B307/ Fax: 6214 1843

Frem Cecilia Low < ili first-in nce.com.sg>

To Alice Lau Lay Koon <alicelau@cdge com.sg>, "zayver@lkkauto com" <zayyer@lkkauto. com>
Date:  04/10/2017 06:09 FM

Subject RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC 17338, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

FCIL ref: D14/217

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter

Please let us have a copy of the survey report of SHC1733B.
Thank you.

Regards
(Ms) Cecilia Low
Motor Claims Department



First Capital Insurance Ltd

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 0BBBTT
Tel 6507 3862 | Fax: 6507 3848

Website: www.first-insurance com sg

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data,
Please refer to www first-insurance com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it Is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it

If you have recelved this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

Fram Alice Lau Lay Koon [maiitc:alicelauf@cdae com sal

Sent: 04 October 2017 08:33

To CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance com. sq>; Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@first-
Insurance com.sg>

Cc Lurene Jaw <Lurenejaw@first-insurance com.sg>; Zayyer <zayver{@lkkauto com=>

Subject Fw: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

Dear Cecilia,

We refer to our email below.

It has been more than a month but we have yet to hear from you.

As case has been long protracted and our taxi hirer has called a few times, our Management is very concern about
‘Iut";u’e would be much appreciated if you could expedite the matter and revert your settlement within the next 10 days.

Looking forward to your early reply and kind indulgent. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Lid
Off 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843 .

From Alice Lau Lay Koon/cdge/delgronotes
To cecilialow@first-insurance com sq
Cc  Lurene Jaw <Lurenejaw@first-insurance com sg>, Zayyer <zayyer@ikkaulo com>

Date  22/08/2017 03:48 PM
Subject: Fw: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice
Dear Cecilia,
Understand from Lurene, you are the current case handler,

We would appreciate it if you could look into the matter and revert your settlement soonest as possible.
Thank you.

Best Regards,



Alice Lau

Taxi Claims Department (Loyang)
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From Alice Lau Lay Koon/cdge/delgronotes

Ta Lurene Jaw <Lureneaw@first-insurance com sg>, Zayyer <zayyer@lkkauto com>
Cate  04/08/2017 12:04 PM

Sulnect Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GYBB31U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

CDGE Ref: T1213/ SHC1733B/ AG(J)
FBHA4326T (AIG), LKKRef  CC3/AIG14000231/Yea3
GY9831U (FCI), FCI Ref D14/ 217/GIWY

Dear All, .

Kindly refer to the above matter.
Our record shown that: -

Our taxi driver's version
FBH4326T collided against GY9831U exiting from building No. 23 and FBH4326T fell over to our taxi's lane and
crashed against our stationary taxi.

S'pore Traffic Police’s investigation result dated 14/02/2014 stated that GY9831U has been charged for Careless
Driving

1 LKK, Mr Zayyer's (representing AlG insured FBH4326T) email dated 06/05/2014 had denied liability as
GY9831U was the one that caused the accident and requested CDGE to redirect to GY9831U (FCI).

2. FCI, Tan Wei Yin's email dated 26/06/2014 also denied liability based on Bola S35 and requested CDGE to
redirect to FEH4326T (AIG).

Our investigation reveals that our taxi SHC1733B that was stationary at the material time of accident is free from .
blamed of this accident
Hence, we would like to recover 100% of our claim. Our proposed quantum is as follow: -

COR $1.6894 50

3D LOR 5 30495

3D LOI § 180.00

Add LTA $ 535
52 364 80

As case has been long protracted and due to small amount, please discuss among yourself and let us have your final
decision/ settiement within the next 10 working days

We ook forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Taxi Claims Department (Loyang)
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pie Ltd
Off 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843



Fhis messagze wr il Ay attachments Y contiun conlidential. privileeed or proprictary inlormation, 1 yvou
are nol the intended recipient. kKindly notity us and delete this message and its attachments immedhately . and
please be advised that using, ¢opying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein 1s not allowed
Stitements pertaining (o any matter outgide our business are not 1o be taken as endorsed by ComionbDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are Tor discussion purposes
mly and are subject to approvals, Nothing herein shall constitute 4 binding sgreement between the partics
Seither party shall be bound i any way 10 any torm or condition except as garecd g witten agreemen|

aened By the duly duthonsed tepresentatives of both parties

ComlortDelGre - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Councll = js commitled to preserving the environment
We encourage you 1o print this only 1F necessary,

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pre Lid | Registration Koo 199506048W |

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must .
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
respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Our Ref T 1213 / SHC 1733B JAG (J)

Your Ref : COGETax Claims Dept
Data : 13-Jan-14 59 LFTvnnsr Drrive COMFOR1DE LGRO
4th Floor ]
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd Singapore 508969 EN C'I NEERINC‘
CHARTIS Buliding Fax 6214 1843 T
#07-16, 78 Shenton Way 205 Eirmeeull Fiopes Singapor 579701
Siﬂgﬂpﬂfﬂ ﬂ?q IZ{} faiing «53 £33 6200
Facaimile <65 B280 3758
Attn © Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE o
AL DG OO, G
Dear Sir DN
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI! SHC 1733B YOUR INSURED
FEH 43267 OTHERS ON 3012.13 Warkshops
We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Lid, the owner of motor . i e
Vehicle No SHC 1733B_ which was involved in the captioned accident with your Siawmnors HT9701
insured vehicle. The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concemed have requested and - .J-'.:-“?'.TE':E
authorized us lo assist them in presenting their claims against the party responsible Singupare S8H6
for all applicable maters arising from the damage to the vehicle : 151.1 Ming
'i:ll.'i Hin N |r::_],___]:1l.-;:
As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving - FBH 43267  ~inimpore 575
we are submitting these claims for your consideration on behalf of the claimants, £ Parditn o
TAXI OWNER'S CLAIM /_"“ apare GRES
1 Cost of Repair S$ 1884.50 —
2 3 days Loss of Rental @5 101.65 per day S$ 304 95 Sicarcrs 40810
3 Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by M/s LKK ) 5% - —
4 LTA Search Fees 55 5_35 p '::'!.Eeu .-I-_:_:I_u-._|_|__-
5  GlA/Police Report Fees By . - .. TRl
& Towing /| Medical / Transporation Fees S$ ———— u;quﬂ'ﬁg.ﬁ?ﬂ
Sub Total : 55 220480 Sirgapare TEATO1
HIRER'S CLAIM 1 Bty
1 3 days Loss of Income @8 BO.0OD perdays S5 240.00 0 Dl Aysrs 1

Singjnpare S30537

Total Claims S§% 2444 80

We enclosed herewith the following documents to support the claims: -
aj Onginal repair bill, : = pCs
b} LTA search slipfs of FBH 4326T
¢}  GIA/ Police reportfs of ;
d) Letter of authority fram owner / hirer / operator
{ ) Photocopials of Accident Scene Pholofs { ) Hirer Income Tax
[ ) Witngss statement/s { x) Rental Rate letter  { ¥ ) DowntimedMilcage record

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settierment of the said claims as
500n as possible

Please note that it is & condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver. This condition shall apply even if medical
expanses are claimed herewith and part of the settiement reached, \U
Please nate that, tor the time being, we are not making this claim via solicitors provided you treat y
this latter as our intention to file a claim in court sccarding to the provisions of the Mon-lnjury Motor r\
Accident Litigation ("NIMA”) protocol and further, you agree that if negotiations should breakdown n
and this claim is referred to solicitors you shall not raise any objection that the NIMA protocol has
not been complied with, I you dissgree with this condtion please reply in writing within the naxt
2 working days failing which we shall proceed to nagatiate with you on the basls that you have
acqulesced to the said condition by your conduct

Yours faithfully

Mndrew guh

Mator Claims Speciafist
CDGE Claims Department
Tel 8214 8734 Fax 6214 1843 Emall ' andrewgoh@cdge com.sg

COMFORIDELCRO Crumtag > ss oS 3



Hsiao Tnnﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 8:49 AM

To: ‘Alleen Tan Lee Noi'

Cc Admin A

Subject: RE: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1733B, FBH4326T[AIG] &
GY9831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref 800706798 MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref:
T1213/SHCT733B/AT

Without Prejudice

Hi Ailesn,

We reter to the above matter,

We propose setfliement at a global sum of §2,270.00{all-in).
Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /[ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is nol bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settliement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Liud

Fhone: frga-7197 | email: chewht@]kkouto.com | fox: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubt Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi [mailto:aileentan@cdge.com.sg|

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 4:30 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms

Subject: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invlg SHC1733B, FEH4326T[AIG] & GYS831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref;
8007067988 MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref: T1213/SHC1733B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Hslao Tong

Requested documents are attached below for your attention

Best Regards
Aileen Tan
Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

1



Hsiao TonE SLKI{Autn} —_—

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 10:30 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1733B & FBH4326T[AIG] AIG Ref

8007067988 CDGE Ref: T1213/SHC17338/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Chew Hsiao Tong
M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thank you for your email dated 1 June 2018.

Strictly without admission of liability and solely to wrap up the case amicably at this stage, we accept your global offer
of $2,270.00. Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any
personal injury claim, if any

Kindly arrange to let us have discharge voucher for garly execution. Thank you

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

‘Hsigo Tong (LKKAu0)" «<chewht@ikkauto com>
Allsen Tan Lee Mol <alleentanificdge com sg>
Admin & <admin-a@ikkauto com>
01/06/2018 0848 AM
St RE [Reminder 2] Acc an 30.12.2013 invlg SHC1733B. FBHAI26TIAIG] & GYOB3IUMS FCIL] AIS Ref S00TOGTIEE MS FCIL
DAZITIGANY CDGE Ref T12135HC1TI3RAT

Without Prejudice

Hi Alleen,

We refer to the above matter,

We propose setflement at a global sum of $2,270.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation betwesn parties on this matter is purely on a without projudicn basis with the sole intention of resalving the matter amicably
without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoaver, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settiement,

In the event of new evidence being discoverad or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of Rability/damages, either
party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

et Regurds,

Hstao Tong, Chew | Case Handle

LEK Auto Consaltants Pre Lid

Phowe G7a2-3007 | emall: chigsehtiolkkauto.com | g 6741-4 108



Bk 51, Puya Ub Indosteial Pack, Ubl Aswpoe 1, #0e-25 | Sigobgss)

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi [mailto:aileentan@ cdie.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 4:30 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invlg SHC1733B, FBH4326T[AIG] & GYI831U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref: B007067988 MS FCIL:
D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref: T1213/SHC1733B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Hsiao Tong

Requested documents are attached below for your attention,

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off. 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

Fram "Hsiao Tong (LKEKAuUtD)” <chewhi@kkaulo, com>

"plleentanEcoge com sg™ <all 1 . A0
C Admin A <admin-a@kkao. com>
Mt 31/0572018 04:12 FM
Subject RE: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 Invig SHC17338, FBH4326T[AIG] & GYBEI1UMS FCIL] AlG Ref: 800TOGTSEE MS FCIL
D121 TENY COGE Raf T1213/5HC1733B/AT

Without Prejudice
Hi Alleen,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly provide LOD with all the relevant documents for our necessary action,

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudices basis with the sole intention of resalving the matter amicably
without parties resorting 1o legal proceedings. Mo admission of Rability, whatsoever, should be deamed / Infarred from this negotiation aof terms/setthement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either
party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Eest Regurds,

Hsino Tang, Chew | Case Handler

LK Auto Consultonts Pte Lud

Phstii: 6742007 | esail! ghewhiiikkautocom | fax: Ggi-4108
Btk 51, Paya Ui Toabinstdial Park, Ul Aveone o, #0225 | ${408511)



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAutD)

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 8:08 AM

To: 'Md Moor, Norsiah' <Norsiah.MdNoor@alg.com>

Cc: ‘aileentan @cdge.com.sg' <aileentan@cdpe. com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC1733B, FBHA326T[AIG] & GY9E3 1U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref: BOO706798B M5
FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref: T1213/5HC1733B/AT

Hi Narsiah,

Contents noted,
kindly assist to reopen the cose in Merdmen for our necessary action.

Hi Alleen,

We will get back an offer to you soon.

Beat Regatds,

sino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: Brge-9i07 | ematl: chewhiet (kkaulooom | fas: 6791-3108
Wbk 51, Pava Uk Tndustrial Park, Obl Avenue 1, 2025 | St408030)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah [mailta:Norsiah. MdNoar@aig.com|
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 3:09 PM

To: Aileen Tan Lee Nol <aileentan@cdge.com. sg>

Cc: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30,12.2013 invig SHC17338, FEH4326T]AIG] & GYDB31U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref: 8007067488 MS
FCiL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref: T1213/SHC1733B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Alleen,

Refer to the above.

For the sake of amicable settlement, we are prepared to settle this matter under multiple collision of BOLA Scenario 35,
Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please assist to follow-up.

Thank you

Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.alg com.sg




IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must net use or
disseminate the information. IF you have received this email in errar, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are belleved to be free of any virus or other defect that
might affect any computer system inta which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG

for any loss or damage arising In any way from Its use.

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi [mailto:aileentan@cdge.com.sq]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Yogarajah, Jegaprakash

Cc: Chong, Annie-PY; KK Lau (Lkkauto); Cecilla Low

Subject: [Reminder 2] Acc on 30.12.2013 invlg SHC1733B, FBH4326T[AIG] & GY9B31U[MS FCIL] AIG Ref:
800706798 MS FCIL: D14/217/G/WY CDGE Ref: T1213/SHC1733B/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Prakash
M/s AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]

We refer to subject matter resting with our email of 24 April 2018

No reply has been received from AlG to-date. We sincerely appreciate if you would kindly assist to forward this email
to the case handler-in- charge in AlG whom we could liaise with to move this long outstanding case

We look forward to hearing from you. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aillean Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGre Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

Alleen Tan Lee Nolcdga/delgrongles
annle-py chongd o com, "KK Lau (Lkkawte)" <kklau@ikkauto goms
Cecilia Low <Ceoilial msfirstcapital s>
il 24/04/2018 0258 PM
ljest [Reminder] Acc on 3012 2013 invig SHC 17338, FEH4I2ETIAIG] & GYDE31L[MS FCIL]
CDGE Ret T121ISHCITI3BAT AIG Ref B00706TIE MS FCIL D14/21T/GAWY

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Annie Chong
M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]

We refer to subject matter resting with our email of 6 March 2018,

MS FCIL have requested for survey report of SHC1733E from AIG/LKK. We are also seeking insurers' consent to
escalate this case to GIA for resolution if both insurers are not able to agree on liahility

We receive no reply from KC Chan on this matter. Kindly advise whom we can liaise with in AlG to enable us to wrap
up this long outstanding case,
4



Yaur early reply is awaited. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

Alleen Tan Lea Nol'cdga/delgronotas

"Chan Kian Chuan® <kian-Chuan Chanifala com>, Cecilla Low <Ceciial msfirs | ComLsg>
Zayyer (LKKAUD)" <zayyerfikkaulo. >, "Syed-Yusoff, Saliha™ <Saliha Syed-Yesofif@aig com=>
06032018 09:28 AM

Sunect  [Reminder] Acc on 30.12.2013 invig SHC 17338, FBH4326TIAIG] & GYSBITUMS FCIL)
COGE Ref: T1213/SHC 17338/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Chan Kian Chuan
M/s AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]
[AIG Ref: 800706798]

Ms Cecilia Low
M/s MS First Capital Insurance Limited ["MS FCIL"]
[MS FCIL Ref. D14/217/G/WY]

Please let us have your reply to our email of 28 January 2018. Thank you.

Best Regards

Alleen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 B735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From Asgen Tan Lee Noi'cdge/delgronoies

“Chan Kian Chuan” <klan-Chuan Chan@aig com>, Cecilla Low <CeciiglowEmsfirsizapial com ag>
G “Layyer [LKKAute)" < Ikkacto com>, "Syad-Yusolf, Safine”™ <Sallha.Syed-Yusofighalg com=
[t 29/01/2018 04:04 PM
e Accon 30,12.2013 invig SHC1T338, FEH4326T[AIG] & GYI231UMS FCIL]
CDGE Rel T12138HC17338/AT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mr Chan Kian Chuan
Mis AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ["AIG"]
[AIG Ref: BOOT08798]

Ms Cecilia Low
Mfs MS First Capital Insurance Limited ["MS FCIL")
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
GYS831U for offence of Careless Driving.

MS FCIL's view is that this matter falls under muitiple collision of BOLA Scenario 35 and that AlG should respond to
taxi claims. LKK representing AlG have however maintained their Principal’s instruction to deny hiability

In any event, we look forward to an amicable resolution of this long outstanding claim. We sincerely appreciate if
1 AIG can forward survey report of SHC1733B to MS FCIL as requested in their email of 4 October 2017 so that
we can move this case?

2, Both insurers can review and let us have final position on liability towards our taxi claims pending quantum to
be discussed/agreed?
3

If necessary, we shall escaiate this case to GIA for resolution. Please let us have your reply by 7 February 2018

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDeiGro Engineering Pte Lid
Off 6214 8735 | Fax 6214 1843

; Alce-Lau Lay Koon'cdge/delgronoles
' "Syed-Yusoff, Saliha" <Saliha. Syed- Yusofifiaig com>
Ci Cecilia Low <Cecilizslow@first-insurance com sg>, "Zayyer (LKKAuto)" <zayyer @ikkauto com>
kv 08/0172018 D509 PM
il RE Accident an 30,12 2013 involving SHC 17338, FEH4326T (AIG) & GYSE31U (FCI

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
Off: 6214 B307/ Fax: 5214 1843

"Syed-Yueol, Saliha" <Saliha Yusoffidai >
Alice Lau Lay Koon <sbcelau@codos com s>, "Zayyver (LKKAUD)" <zayyer@ikaulo coms=
Ceclia Low <Cecilialy -iE UFANGE GOMm 50>

J0N20T 02:06 PM
by it RE: Accident on 30,12.2013 invoiving SHC 17338, FBH4324T (AIG) & GYS831U (FCI)



Dear Alice/ Zayyer,
Kindly note that the file will be further handled by my colleague, KC.
aside to KL,

clalm no. 800706728

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

Comgplex Claims Examingr

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid
78 Shenton Way #0816 Singapore(078120)
Tel #(65)6418 1917 | Fax +(65) GB35T4156

saliha syed-yusoff@aia.com | www aig com sa

IMFORTANT NOTIHCE
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ool o peniouls thevead  Altnowug ful armal and oy abfachmenia are boksvad o be Mes of &Ny wires of oftide dicfie? gl abighl Gffecs any comgpte
spatam min which & ecened and opanad i 15 e responsiility of e ot fo emsare thal 1S virus fres ard o mspdnsbinty 6 accepied by ANG
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this ematl {and any attachments) is confidential. if you are not the Intended recipient, you must not use ar
disseminate the information. If you have recelved this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it s received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility isaccepted by American International Group,
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Alice Lau Lay Koon [mailto:

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Zayyer (LKKAuto); Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: Cecilia Low _
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
Flease keep us in the loop too.

Best Regards,



Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
Off 6214 B307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From "Zayyer (LKKAuto)" <zayyer@ikkauls com>

I "“Syed-Yusoff, Saliha” <Saliha Syed-Yusol@alg com>

Ce Aice Lau Lay Koon <alicefauGodos com.sg>

Date 20002017 0343 PM

5Ly RE Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC 17338, FBH4326T (AIG) & GYEEITU (FCI)

Dear Ms Saliha,

Please assist us forward the below email to officer in charge for necessary action

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consullants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2408, emall zayyer@Ikkauto.com| fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)
Sent. Wednesday, 11 October, 2017 5:16 AM

To, ‘Syed-Yusoff, Saliha' <Sallha. Syed-Yusoff@aig.com=

Subject: RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY2831U (FCI)
Dear Ms Saliha

We like to seek your kind assistance

Kindly informed that previously we denied the liability and informed CDGE to redirect the claim to First Cap as thair
insured Is the cause of accident,

Thereafter, we closed and submitted the report to your office via merimen

Now as per below email, CDGE requested our surveyor report for their necessary actian

As report was being submitted in merimen, kindly advise should we proceed to provide to them
Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

FPhone 6841 2408 email zayver@lkkauto com| fax 6741-4108
Blk 61, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From Zayyer (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 5 Qctober, 2017 11:58 AM
To: ‘Alice Lau Lay Koon' <glicelau@cdge com sg>; Cecilla Low <Cecilialow@first-insurance com sg>

Subject: RE: Accident on 30,12 2013 invalving SHC1733B. FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)
Dear Cecilia,

Thank you for the email



We will check with our management and get our IT team to retrieve from the repert and update you. thanks

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841 2408, email. zayyer@|kkauto.com| fax. §741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, WUbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Alice Lau Lay Koon iltn:alicelau@cdge.

Sent Thursday, 5 October, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@first-insurance com sg>, Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@lkkauto com>
Subject RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GYZ831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

CDGE Ref: T1213/ SHC1733B/ AG(J)
FBH4326T (AIG), LKK Ref: CC3/AIG14000231/Yead
GY9831U (FCI), FC! Ref: D14/ 217/GWY

Dear Cecilia,

We do not have a copy of the survey report of SHC1733B.

Dear Zayyer
Our taxi was surveyed by your surveyor, Rosli, on 3 January 2014 @ 11 40am.  Could you kindly provide the survey
report as per Ms Cecllia's request?

Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 B30T/ Fax: 6214 1843

From Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@first-insurance com.sg>

. Alice Lau Lay Koon <alicelau@cdae com sg>, "zayyer@lkkauto com” <zayyer@lkkauto com=
Cate 04/10/2017 06:09 PM
Subject RE: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GY9831U (FCI)

FCIL ref D14/217

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter.

Flease let us have a copy of the survey report of SHC1733B.
Thank you.

Regards
(Ms) Cecilia Low
Mator Claims Department



First Capital Insurance Ltd

38 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore DBBATT
Tel: 6507 3862 | Fax: 6507 3849

Website. www first-insurance corm.sq

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA™).
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that reguiate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.first-insurance.com.sq for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential It may also be legally privileged

If you are not the addressee or to wham it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail

From:  Alice Lau Lay Koon [mailto:alicelau@cdge com.sq|

Sent 04 October 2017 08:33

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmoptorclaims@first-insurance com sg>, Cecilia Low <Cecilialow@first-
Insurance com.sg>

Cc: Lurene Jaw <Lurenejaw@first-insurance com sg>, Zayyer <zayver@lkkauto com>

Subject Fw: Accident on 30.12.2013 invelving SHC 17338, FBH4326T (AIG) & GYS831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

Dear Cecilia,

We refer to our email below,

It has been more than a month but we have yet to hear from you.

As case has been long protracted and our taxi hirer has called a few times, our Management is very concern about
'Lt"'.r'e would be much appreciated if you could expedite the matter and revert your settiement within the next 10 days

Looking forward to your early reply and kind indulgent. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Alice Lau
Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8307/ Fax, 6214 1843

From Alice Lau Lay Koon/cdge/delgronotes

To cecilizlow@first-insurance com sg

Cc Lurene Jaw <Lurensjaw@first-insurance com sg>, Zayyer <zayyer@lkkauto com>

Date 22/08/2017 03:48 PM

Subject Fw: Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GYS831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice
Dear Cecilia,
Understand from Lurene, you are the current case handler

10



We would appreciate it if you could look into the matter and revert your settlement soonest as possible.
Thank you,

Best Regards,

Alice Lau

Taxl Claims Department (Loyang)
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

From Alice Lau Lay Koon/cdge/delgronotes

To Lurene Jaw <Lurenejaw@@first-insurance com sg>, Zayyer <zayyer@ikkaulo com>
Dat= D4/DB/2017 12:04 PM

Subject Accident on 30.12.2013 involving SHC1733B, FBH4326T (AIG) & GYS831U (FCI)

Without Prejudice

CDGE Ref. T1213/ SHC1733B/ AG({J)
FBH4326T (AIG), LKK Ref: CC3/AIG14000231/Yea3
GY8831U (FCI), FCI Ref. D14/ 217/1GWY

Dear All,

Kindly refer to the above matter
QOur record shown that: -

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

1 LKK, Mr Zayyer's (representing AlG Insured FBH4326T) email dated 06/05/2014 had denied liability as
GY8831U was the one that caused the accident and requested CDGE to redirect to GY9831U (FCI).

2 FCI, Tan Wei Yin's email dated 26/06/2014 also denied liability based on Bola S35 and requested CDGE to
redirect to FBH4326T (AIG).

Our investigation reveals that our taxi SHC1733B that was stationary at the matenal time of accident is free from
blamed of this accident.
Hence, we would like to recover 100% of our claim. Qur proposed guantum is as follow: -

COR 51,894 50
IDLOR 5 30495

D Lol S 180 00

Add _ LTA § 535
$ 2 384 80

As case has been long protracted and due to small amount, please discuss among yourself and let us have your final
decision/ settlement within the next 10 working days

11



We look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards.

Alice Lau

Taxi Claims Department (Loyang)
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8307/ Fax: 6214 1843

[Tyis messipie ard any amachments muay contain confidential, povileged or proprectary intormation. 1§ you

ire ot the intended recipient, kindly notify ps and delete this message and tts attachments immediarely and
please be ndvised that using. copyving. distributing or disclosing any contents therein s not allowed
Statements pertaining (o any matter outside our business are nol to be taken as endorsed by omtortieltinm
Corporation Limited ar its related companies. | he comments/ proposals provided are for discussion purpose
only und are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute @ bimding agreement between the parties.
Neither party shall be boumd in any way (o any term or condition except as agreed in o writlén agréement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of hoth parties

ComtortDelliro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - 15 committed to preserving the environment,
We encourage viou 1o prinl this only iT necessary.

Comior }elGro Eneineering Mo Lid [R&gstration No. 199306{L5W]

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {(and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to
be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibllity of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no respansibility is accepted by American International Group,
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

This message and any attachments may conitain confidential, privileged or proprietary information, If you
are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immeadiately,
and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents thereli is not allowed
Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by
ComfartDeliGro Corporation Limited or its refated companies. The comments/proposals provided are tor
discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding

agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition excepl

as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties

ComfartDelGro - a Green Dffice certified by the Singapare Ernvironment Council - is committed to preserving the environment,
We encourage you to print this anly if necessary,

ComfartDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]

This message and any attachiments may contlain cohfidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you
are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately
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and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.
Statements pertaining to any matter autside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by
ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited ot its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are Tor
discussion purpeses only and are subject to approvals, Nothing herein shall constitute a binding
agreement between the parties, Neither party shall be bound in‘any way ta any term or condition except
as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapare Environment Coundil - is committed 1o preserving the environment.
We encourage you to print this only if necessary,

comfortDelGro Enginesting Pte Ltd [Registration No, 199506048



Zayyer

— B
From: Zayyer
Sent: *Tuesday, 21 January, 2014 3:393 PM
To; ‘emilinechee@gmail com’
Cc: Ai Chin
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 43267 / SHC 17338 / OTHER ON 30/12/2013

Your Rel: FBH 43261
Our Relr CCI/AIGIAD00231/Yead

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH 43267/ SHC 1733B / OTHER ON 30/12/2013

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asta Pacific Insurance Pre Lid 1o resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

This also refer 1o our earlier telephone conversation.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us vour version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of vour
insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claiman.

If vou have evidencedinformation to prove that we should not settle the third party claim. kindly let us have
them in writing within the next 10 days i.c. by 31/1/2014. after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third
Party climant on the without prejudice basis and @ny settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever
by you/vour driver against the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due 1o this Third Party claim. However, if vour policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protecied.

Thanks and Best regards,
Zayer

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
DID: 6749 9635

Fax: 6741 4108

(=]



JAN_ALOTE

COMFORIDELGRO
LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
(NAF | PAF)
Hyundai 30-Dec-13
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 17338 FBH 4326T 0 GYS9831U ON 18:20

ALONG SERANGOON NORTH AVE 5 X EXIT OF BUILDING NO 23

. 17 C
L’G (== kff‘ﬁ(f] ‘)fk—#"ﬁ‘i[’f e 1&;,-(;‘{
s 0 (Hirer)  NRIC No.: Lur 71 o
l
andior  LEE ENG SENG (Reiliaf) MRIC Mo.: 50131278J
Taxi number SHC 17328 hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Engineering Ple Ltd (CDGE} -

1 To submil my/our claims for damages, cosls and expanse, including (oss of income, loss or rental,
medical fee and legal costs,

2 To have absolute discretion to agree to any setflemenl or compensation amounl in respect of
my/our claim against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims),

3.  To sign Discharge Voucher on myfour bahalf,

4 To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by
cheque shall be forward directly to CDGE in accerdance with CDGE's instruction and made in
favour of "“ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date : 2-Jan-2014
L all, C i
Name of Hirer : L{EE CJC}-&C; = (e ny \Skk
Hirer NRIC 0" o LX\WLEY  signatwe: L SW—L

V\i\-ﬂ S = V.

Address i

chl (e Cheow Ci ERNE

Cr<sccat| < - 681by
Contact No. : 91997405 :
Mame of Relief , LEE ENG SENG
i
Relief NRIC : 501312794 Signature w
Address BLK 607 CHOA CHU KANG ST
' 62 #10-113 SPORE 680607

Coritzict No. 97710317

External Copy



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

.

“Well, COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm
that we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance
Ple 1td LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the
amount claimed for §82.270.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SHC 1733RB that was damaged
pursuant to the accident which occurred on J/12/2013 (date) along SERANGOON NORTH
AVE 5 X EXIT OF BUILDING NO 23 (location) involving vehicle no/s FBH 4326T.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 03/01/2014 (date) at “the workshop™.

Well conlirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION
PTE LTD (“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no. SHC 1733B make the claim as set out in
the sbove paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a
manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party
claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Ltd for all
damages. loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third
party claimant”™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any
loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use purstant
1o the damage 1o SHC 17338 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident,

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final seulement of any claim of
“the third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on g
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

Phis agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

b Tt ¢
Dared this (day) of _~ ' (month) Zﬂr_ {yeur)

/

Rus i \%NMV% .

Signed by appainted surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)
CLAINE CEPRRTMENT
COMFORTDELGRD ENGNEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DAIVE
SINGAPORE Shass

“he contents of this document apply o vehicle damages only

Please forward your cheque made payable to: personal injuries and damages ansing therefrom are exciudd

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

L " sl nalls I S . ot
ninz amuit and aoaicalicn of 1n's Covumant



COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

A meamber of COMFORIDELGRD

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3

8010004

TAX INVOICE

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

205 Brncded Ropd Singapam BTN
Miaindg + 85 G2 6780 Facsiniila - €5 0280 5755

Workshops

23 Loyang Drive Sigepoee SO0
A3 B Nng Diwve Singepars STST17
45 Pundan Aoad Sempmpone HIH S
A0 Ui Road 3 Singapess 4CRE4E

24 Bavicko Loty Dirgapare 750156
T Burgis Kedut Way Singaparm TIRTEI
# Dy Avsrun 1 Gingapons S3EE3T

COMPARY HREG. NO.:

1 9a504048W
Paga: 1

VEHCIK WO TRV, BO/DATR
ATE ASIA PACIFIC TNSURANCE PTE 17D. SHC17338 91067345 10.01.2014
HMAHE SR N0,
#08-16 78 SHENTON WaY., THARTTS BT, HYIMNDAT AN4449960
SINGAPORE SG 078120
MODET, ONDMFETKR READIRG
CONTACT NO: 64193000 3225094 SONATA et indis
TR OF FWG DATR/TIME 1R
. B o200 02.00. 2014 13:45
N (RASSTS
Description : ALC 30.12.2013/8 m{ﬁ*rummmmm
3/Np Part No. Qry Unit Prica ®Disc Net
PART REQGUTSITION
01 04-M=0101-0026 HEAULAME ASSY RH — W/SOCK. 1 R93.80 20,00 REA . (14
0002 G4-01-0101-0017 FENDRR FRONT RH{T-S0ONATA) 1 515.80 20.00 417, A4
o003 03--Mo1-00n2 TYRE RIM {OVER(T-RNATA) 1 125,80 20,00 J00. 48
oocd  4-M-D103-0074  RBIMPER RETATNTR MOUNTTNG( 1 3.00 20,00 2.40
SUR-TGTAL 1.070.56
JUB HATURE
~—. D001 L PANEL, BRATINGI#RY) 200,00 200,00
~" 0002 23-502 SPRAYPATNT ON AFFROTED ARRA 360,00 360,00
o0l 17 CHRCHE AL, TIEETING 20.00 a0.00
ono4d  20-00 TUFF COAT OF AFFRITED PARTS, 20,00 20,00
mtfortDelGro Engincering Pee Lid
nember of COMPORDELGRD ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No. AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.
ad {Office: . atter
5 Braddel! Road
igapore 579701

wlty nota that no recelpt shall be issuad unless reguested.

*FICE COPY




COMFORIDELGRO ComtortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

R07 Beaddall Rlond Bngapons G787

ENGINEERING il annieiy )
58 Loyeng Divve Singapone 508363 24 Sencho Loop Bingaposs TE8138
383 Sim Mg Cirive Singapore 578717 7 Bungal Katist Way Singapore T28TEH
A member of COMORIDELGRD fﬁﬁm':?ﬂmﬂ%ﬁa & Dol Avenue 1 Singapese SI9EIT
GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE COMPANY RRG. NO.: 199506048W
Age
10004
i _ VEHULE N TRY, Fl%ﬂ]h'f'l-i
ATG ASIA PACTFIC THEURANCE PTE T.TD. SHC1733R TOATI4AE 10.01.2014
. MAKR JOR RO.
#08-16 78 SHENTCH WAY. CHARTIS BUIL HYTINDAT 4445566
STHGARORE B3 079120
MR, (T METER READITNG
CONTACT ND: 64293000 3225094 SHHATA
DATE OF ReZ DATE/TTME TH
- 31.01.2011 02.01.2014 13:45
ot CHASSIS CODR
EMHET4TVHRRS04078
8/o Part No. Oty Unit Price %Disc Nat
0005  20-D5 RENEW ADVERTTSMENT STICKER- 160,00 ne, N
AUR-TOHAT, : 700, 00
Ttems total 1,770.56
Add GET & T.000 8 123.94
Trrecica amonnt 1,894 50
Iesued by : KATHRHEINETAN 10.01.9014 16:18:729

Repair t : CTED/RT/NT
Fayment %Wﬁrrm: /Cradit 30 dava

imfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
nigmbier of COMPORmDELGRD

ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No. AMOUNT

BANK/CHQ No.
ad Office: . SELHLE i
5 Braddell Foad

gepore 579701 91067345

idly note that na recelpt shall be |ssued unless requested,
“FICE COPY




OurRef: CT13121138 n

Date: 03 January 2014

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear SirfMadam

ACCIDENT ON 30/12/2013 @ 18:20 hrs

ALONG SERANGOON NTH AVE 5 X EXIT OF BUILDING NO 23
INVOLVING FBH4326T, GY9831U

We refer to the above-mentioned accldent and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHC1733B (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to LEE BENG SIONG IC NO
S0241803G a registerad hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the
time of ccourrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $101.65 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Flease be advised that the Taxi was insured with India International Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third parly basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had oblained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Please ligise with the sald hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settiement of claims with third party's Insurance company In respect of the sald
accident

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Executive, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. Mo signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 578717 Maindine +65 6555 1188 Facsimilo +65 6453 3183
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Insurance Particulars Enquiry By Agents Detail Page 1 of |

Enquire Vehicle Insurance Particulars
Vehicle  Search Date/Time Search Insurance Company  Insurance Company Name
No. Status Code
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.

30 Dac 2013/
FEHA32GT 18:20:00 Suctessiul A4 LTD

Land Transpon Awithority
Please read (hough the Privacy Statemsnt. Terms of Lise and Disclaimer,
Piease do not uss the Back or Forward builons u;&;nurhmwuaht: may altér the results of he Irnnsaciions

Bas! viewsd with IE 50 and sbave. 1024 X TAE maciution
Cepyright © 2014 LTA | Erivacy Siatemeni | Teims of Yss | Disclsimar | Rafg ihe Wabsite

SHC (MB3IR

https:/vrl.lta gov.sg/la/vil/action/insPartDetail By AAPFUNCTION _ID=FIS01043ET  02/01/2014




Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Esfiress
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) S
| Case |Notfied st Submitted |Ag) Assigned | Ad) ot Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
|07 200 2014 | igiﬁ,“ 2014 $$1,770.56 | 5$1,770.56 :""‘“’" for Bty
SRR £dit Adj Aot | o Estimates | | _View Rot Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: Chee Melyan Emiline, 1D: 587167236

o i, | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Req. No.: 199303821R

Vehicle Reg, 13071272013 18:00 - 159

No.; SHC17338 Date of LosS! | 34 Months and 30 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Policy/Cover | 2100343725 (Comprehensive)

TP / 800706798 Note Na.: Coverage: 11/06/2013 - 10/06/2014

Claim Typer
Vehicle Reg.

Policy No.

FEH4326T (Claimant):

MCOMOOLS

o . Extess:
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) 55 Loyang Drive, S08969 Loyang - Tel: 6214 8300

{Hamdiing AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel! 85-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Singh, Charan - 5419 1637]
lTnsurer: Charan.Singh@aig.com

India International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 63476100

(Claimant's
L o hedesecediondionsidiommiiarsinilntidiod il

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel; 6256-3561 .., [Handled by ROSLT BIN ABDUL WAHAR] ... [Final Rpt due
| 04/06/2018] .

T AT TS o]
+ AlG_SG (31/05/2018): Report Send Back Alerts - SHC17338 (TP)

IAujumr:

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | compiete |

Due Data Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handier Asslgned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resuits,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 19/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SHC1733B (800706798)

[FBH4326T)

TP

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

Dec 30 2013 6:00PM

[Chee Meiyan Emiline]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents | Upioad Fhatos | Compose lew Lettes ] upioad Video [ uplosd Audio | View [View in Browser [ v ]
ILIHIH!CGHHMMMM - tperpage  |v] A
Mo | Finalized On LIKK Aute Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 [(oran) Third Party Express Settiement - Payment Breakdown [1] Edir |
2 auosyie s |t ffer Lt/ - e
;._l_'!mtunmlnu - [3perpage  [v] B
|No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
't 07/01/1420:15 | Odometer Reading © | tosdwc | A
2 07/01/1420:15 | Chassis Number - O | Loaiws
3 [07/01/1420:15 | General View © | sdrc | &2
14 |07/01/14 20:16 | General View © | wadies |
[; 07/01/14 20:16 | General View - O | LoadieG | & |
|6 |07/01/14 20:16 General View © | Loadirg
7 07/01/1420:16 | General View - © | Ladwrc | B2
's 07/01/14 20:16 | General View | O | toecws | &
@ 07/01/14 20016 | General View © | Laswe | (4
10 07/01/14 20116 | General View © | waws | &
11 |07/01/1420:16 | General View 0D | wwws | 4
12 07/01/14 20:16 | General View © | oo | 4
13_inmuu 20:16  General View 0 | waws | @
14 |07/01/14 20016 ;__nml View 0 | waaws
15 |07/01/14 20:16 | General View © | waws | &
16 | 07/01/14 20:16 | General View o O | s | 7
17 |07/01/14 20:16 General View 0O  tadws | A
18 |07/01/14 20:16 | General View - O | oades | A
19 07/01/14 20:16 | General View O | wadws |
20 |07/01/14 20:16 General View 0 | adirs | A
| Decumantation - [1perpage  [~]| B4
[No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
(1 |08/01/1410:19 | TP ESTIMATE © | Load POF
2 |08/01/1410:19 | TP GIA REPORT © | LosdroF
3 (D6/05/1419:41 | AIG instruction to redirect the claim B g Load POF
4 |06/05/14 19:42 | EMAIL TO WORKSHOP Load POF
5 |16/05/14 16:38 | LETTER TO O1 © | Losd PoF
6 |19/06/18 11:54 | WORKSHOP INVOICE © | LoadroF
7 |19/06/1811:54 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM @) | Load POF
8 |19/06/18 11:54 Release Voucher €Y | Load POF
9 |19/D6/18 11:54 | RENTAL RECEIPT © | toadFor
(10 19/06/18 11:54 | LTA SEARCH @ | Loadpor i
.nn_ | Finalezed On | m_nﬂl Fltll'h: Insurance Pte. L ud, ;ﬁ} Thumbnail | Prhrf'
't 07/01/140%:35 | O1 GIA REPORT © | toadror | ]

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 19/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | et |
There are ng document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note- Somerks ahe Drvais unlest yau ghaw L 1o siher parbes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 19/6/2018



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

AIG THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
FOR ACCIDENTS ON OR AFTER 1ST JUNE 2008
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)

[Vehicle No: FBH4326T (Insd veh) Model: HYUNDAI SONATA 2.0 D
SHC1733B (TP veh) CRDI TURBO (NF) (A)
| Date of Accident: | 30/12/2013

Global Sum Settlement |: | [X] Yes | [ 1 No
Repair Estimate 4 3,208.89
Final Repair Cost - 2,270.00
Loss of Use 5 2.50 days at $50.00 per day
Rental {if any) '3 2.50 days
LTA ! GIA Search Fee '3
Others: 3
-
Final Settlement Sum (Global Sum) '3 2.270.00
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ X1 YES [ 1] NO  (Kindly indicate
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability (%)
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: BD: Applicable: Yes/ Me- BOLA Scenario No:
BOLA Liability: 100 {%e) Assessed Liability (*): {96)
* Assessed Liability fo be filed only for chain coliisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks
Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown
1) | ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid -5 2,270.00
2) '
3) o
4) i
5) 3§
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN s
LKK Auto Consulianis Ple Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documants to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report/ Bill {if any)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 19/6/2018



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regne 15ss07198m

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC3AIG14000231/¥PA3R2-1
Date: 19/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd. Policy No: 2100343725
ﬁ:,al:mant voncs SHC1733B Insured Vehicle No: FBH4326T
Date of Loss: 3onzr2013 Mature of Claim; TP Claim No: BDOT0S788
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHI
Reg No: SHC1733B
Make & Model: HYUNDAI SONATA, 2.0 D CRDI Turba (NF) (A) Engine No: D4EAAGINS501
Reg. Date: 31/01/2011 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis MNo: KMHET41VMBABO40OTS
Colour: Blue Odometer: 443234 km
Engine Capacity: 1991 cc
Markat Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable); Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/80 R18 Rear Tyre Size; 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: West Lake 4 mm Rear Left Side: West Lake 4 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 4 mm Rear Right Side: West Lake 4 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COSTOFCLAMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Differance _Diff %
Parts 1,608.96 1.170.56 438.40 27.25
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,320.00 600.00 790.00 56.83
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S8) 2,998.96 1,770.56 1,228.40 40.96
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 209.83 123,94 85589 40.96
Nett Amount (S%) 3,208.89 1,894.50 1,314.38 40.96
+ Loss of Use (2.5 x 5550.00/day) {5§) 125.00
+ Car Rental (2.5 x S5101.65/day) (S5) 25413
+ Doc/Search Fee (5§) 535
Nett Liability (S3$) 2,278.98
Global Sum Sattlement ($%) 2,270.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 03/01/2014
Date Inspected:; 03/01/2014 Inspacted At: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

{Loyang)

https://singapore. merimen.com/clamms/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

19/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508069
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAB Manager: CHEW HSIAQC TONG

NOTE: This report repreesonts our fhdings af the fime and place of [nspection stated hemsin. Such inspection has been camed owl fo the bast of our
knowledge and abilify but any other Fability under any other circumstancas /s hersby exprassiy exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 19/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amaount
1 1 ‘“FRONT BUMPER COVER Repair 468 60FL “-FL
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (RH) Serviceable 4 60FL *-FL
3 1 *HEADLAMP (RH) Scratched 693.80FL ~"693.80FL
4 1 ‘FRONT FENDER [RH) Bent 51580FL *515.80FL
5 1 *FRONT FENDER SHIELD [RH) Serviceable T4 BOFL *-FL
] 1 ‘FRONT FENDER RETAINER Necessary 3.00FL *3.00FL
7 1 ‘FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP (RH) Scralched 12560FL "12560FL
8 1 *FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH) MNecessary 100.00FS *100.00FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcMett. L=ListitemDisc :
Sub Total (S8) 1,986.20 1,438.20
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (S5) ayv.24 2687 .64
Total Parts (55) 1,608.96 1.170.56
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 19/6/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous Hems selecied,

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 PANEL BEATING New 660.00 200.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE New B00.00 360.00
3 WIRING CHARGE New 50.00 20,00
4 TUFF KOTE New 50.00 20.00
5 TOWING CHARGE New 50.00 0.00
] FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew BO.OO 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 1,390.00 600.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 19/6/2018



